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Sandra Soto

From: Postmaster@volusia.org on behalf of Mary Jolley <MJolley@volusia.org>
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 10:34 AM
To: Angela Charles; Records Clerk
Subject: Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08081-16 in Docket 130209-SU  (Email ID = 

950759) (Out of office)

Thank you for your email.  As of December 31, 2015, I am no longer with the County of Volusia. If you need 
assistance, please contact my assistant Ingrid Montoya at imontoya@volusia.org or Deputy County Attorney, 
Jamie Seaman at jseaman@volusia.org. 
 
 
 
>>> Angela Charles <acharles@psc.state.fl.us> 10/10/16 10:34 >>> 

The document described below has been filed with the Florida Public Service Commission and issued by the Office of 
Commission Clerk.  You are being provided this information electronically, because you are a party of record or an 
interested person in this docket. 
  
NOTICE:  E-mail replies from this address are not monitored or read.  Should you have any difficulty accessing this 
document, please forward this e-mail to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, explaining the problem and a Deputy Clerk will assist 
you.  Please do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 
  

DOCUMENT NO.  DESCRIPTION 

08081-16 (1 pgs.)  ENG/Lewis - Request for change to 
10/11/16 Commission conference; 
requests deferral of Item No. 8 to 11/1/16 
Commission conference; with noted 
approval by EXD/Baez and Chairman's 
office. 
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